



# TRAINING INFORMATION BULLETIN

## Governor's Office of Emergency Services/California Specialized Training Institute (CSTI) Training Opportunities

Monthly Training Update/Summary

April 2021

Bulletin No. 04-2021


This bulletin is part of a comprehensive preparedness training program focused on: unified response, providing easier access to information for Federal, State, Tribal and local preparedness training, strengthening preparedness, enhancing effectiveness, improving response levels, and providing viable solutions throughout California's response community. For any additional questions, correction and/or to add additional training opportunities to this bulletin please contact:

**State Training Officer:** Kelly Rogers, 916-826-8117, Email [Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov)

**Mobile Training:** Tracy Stocks, 916-845-8487, Email [Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov)

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please make your request as early as possible, as last-minute requests will be accepted, but may be impossible to fill. For all requests, contact the POC for the particular course offering.


California Specialized Training Institute: [CSTI](https://www.caloes.ca.gov/csti)

	Camp San Luis Obispo Cal OES/CSTI 10 Sonoma Avenue Building 904 San Luis Obispo, CA 93405	<b>CSTI Student and Administrative Services, General Line:</b> 805-594-2100  <b>To register for CSTI courses, please visit:</b> <a href="https://www.caloes.ca.gov/csti/lms">CSTI LMS Course Registration</a>
---	---	---

### California Specialized Training Institute COVID-19 Message

The safety, security, and well-being of students and staff is our number one priority at California Specialized Training Institute (CSTI). As the State continues to address concerns surrounding the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19), we are closely following events and public health recommendations surrounding the outbreak and spread of COVID-19.

CSTI is currently conducting limited in-person training under the strict requirements of our [Infection Prevention Plan](#).


	<b>Hazardous Materials</b>	<b>Chief, Hazardous Materials Training Programs</b> James Tate <a href="mailto:James.Tate@CalOES.ca.gov">James.Tate@CalOES.ca.gov</a>
--	----------------------------	---

Hazardous Materials Courses	Location	Date
Advanced Environmental Crimes Training Program (AECTP)		
CAMEO - Computer Aided Management of Emergency Operations		
Field Identification of Unknown Materials Refresher (FIUM)		
First Responder Operations (FRO)		
First Responder Operations Decontamination (FROD)		
Hazardous Material Assistant Safety Officer (HASO)	Sonoma	18-19 May 21
Hazardous Materials Incident Commander (HINCC-PB) PRO BOARD	<b>Turlock</b> <b>San Luis Obispo</b>	<b>11-13 May 21</b> <b>25-27 May 21</b>
Hazardous Materials Incident Commander (HINCC)		
Hazardous Materials Instructor Certification (HMINSTC)		
Hazardous Materials Instructor Certification for Trainers (HMINSTT)		
Hazardous Materials Investigations (HMI)		
Hospital First Receiver: Awareness, Operations and Decon		
Railcar Safety (HRS)		
Specialist Level - Module F (HMSF)	San Luis Obispo Sonoma Modesto	12-16 Apr 21 24-28 May 21 24-28 May 21
Specialist Level - Module G (HMSG)	San Luis Obispo Modesto	26-30 Apr 21 07-11 Jun 21
Technician Level - Module A (HMTA)	Visalia	05-09 Apr 21
Technician Level - Module B (HMTB)	Visalia	26-30 Apr 21
Technician Level - Module C (HMTD)	Visalia	10-14 May 21
Technician Level - Module D (HMTD)	Visalia	24-28 May 21
Technician/Specialist Refresher (HMTSCR)	San Luis Obispo San Luis Obispo	20-22 Apr 21 08-10 Jun 21
Technical Reference Specialist (HMTREF)		

<b>Emergency Management</b>	<b>Chief, Emergency Management Training Programs</b> Justin Freiler <a href="mailto:Justin.Freiler@CalOES.ca.gov">Justin.Freiler@CalOES.ca.gov</a>
-----------------------------	--

Emergency Management Courses	Location	Date
Advanced Public Information Officer (L0388)	VILT	12-23 Apr 21
Basic PIO and JIC/JIS (G290-291)		
Mitigation for Emergency Managers (G393)		
Recovery from Disasters: The Local Community Role (G205)	<b>VILT</b>	<b>12-16 Apr 21</b>

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**

Emergency Management Courses	Location	Date
	VILT	26-30 Apr 21
Emergency Planning (G235)	VILT	27-30 Apr 21
EOC Management and Operations (G775)		
EOC Action Planning (G626E)	VILT	07-10 Jun 21
Emergency Management Concepts – All Hazards CA-040-RESP	VILT	17-25 May 21
Evacuation and Re-Entry Planning (G-358)	VILT Mono	27-29 Apr 21 29-30 Jun 21
ICS/EOC Interface Workshop (G191)		
Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents (ICS-300)		
Advanced ICS: Command and General Staff-Complex Incidents (ICS-400)		
Incident Command System (ICS 402)		
Integrating Access & Functional Needs into Emergency Management (G197)	VILT VILT	06-08 Apr 21 11-13 May 21
Multi-Hazard for Schools (G364)		
Mass Care-Emergency Assistance Planning and Operations (G418)	Heber	07-10 Jun 21
Rapid Assessment Workshop (G557)	VILT VILT	24-27 May 21 14-17 Jun 21
SEMS Executive Management Course		
Volunteers and Donations Management/Management of Spontaneous Volunteers in Disasters (G288/G489)	Lakeport	26-27 May 21
SEMS Executive Management Course		
EOC Section Overview: All Positions (G6110-A)		
EOC Section Overview: Finance and Administration (G6110-F)	VILT	28-29 Apr 21
EOC Section Overview: Logistics (G6110-L)	VILT	21-22 Apr 21
EOC Section Overview: Management (G6110-M)	VILT	19-20 May 21
EOC Section Overview: Operations (G6110-O)	VILT	07-08 Apr 21
EOC Section Overview: Planning and Intelligence (G6110-P)	VILT	26-27 Apr 21
EOC Section Intermediate: Finance (EOCIFA)	San Luis Obispo	28-29 Apr 21
EOC Section Intermediate: Logistics (EOCIL)	San Luis Obispo	01-02 Jun 21
EOC Section Intermediate: Operations (EOCIO)	San Luis Obispo	03-04 Jun 21
EOC Section Intermediate: Management (EOCIM)	San Luis Obispo	14-15 Jun 21
Medical Health Operations Center Support Activities (MHOCSA)		
Tsunami Planning for Coastal Communities		
Emergency Management Train-the-Trainer Courses	Location	Date
Emergency Management – Instructor Enhancement (EMIE)		
Emergency Management Instructor Certification (EMINSTC)		
<b>Criminal Justice / Homeland Security</b>		Chief, Criminal Justice/Homeland Security Training Programs Robert Lewis <a href="mailto:Robert.Lewis@CalOES.ca.gov">Robert.Lewis@CalOES.ca.gov</a>
Terrorism and Criminal Justice Courses	Location	Date
Officer Safety and Field Tactics (OS)	San Luis Obispo	19-23 Apr 21 21-25 Jun 21
Terrorism I: International Terrorism		
Terrorism II: Domestic Terrorism		
Terrorism III: Advanced Counterterrorism Strategies		
Terrorism Intelligence Analysis (TIA)		
Terrorism Update		
Officer Safety and Field Tactics in a Terrorism Environment (OST)		
Human Trafficking: Modern Day Slavery		
Convergence of Human Trafficking, Terrorism and the Signs of Radicalization		
Human Trafficking Awareness: The State of Human Trafficking in California		
 <b>CSTI Off Campus Training Opportunities</b> Sacramento Campus 3650 Schriever Ave Mather CA 95655		
To register for CSTI courses, please visit: <a href="#">CSTI LMS Course Registration</a>		
Course Description	Location	Date
Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) (K0146)		
To Register: <a href="https://caloes.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=916">https://caloes.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=916</a>	VILT	19-22 Apr 21
To Register: <a href="https://caloes.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=918">https://caloes.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=918</a>	VILT	25-28 May 21
Any question, please contact Norris Cowles, 916-845-8253, <a href="mailto:Norris.Cowles@caloes.ca.gov">Norris.Cowles@caloes.ca.gov</a>		

Mobile Training: Tracy Stocks, 916-845-8487, Email [Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov)

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**



## National Emergency Management Executive Academy (NEMEA) Overview / FY22 Application Process

The application window is **April 1 – June 1, 2021**, with selection announcements in August. Completed application packets will be reviewed by a formal selection committee.

### National Emergency Management Advanced Academy (NEMAA)

#### Program Description:

The [National Emergency Management Advanced Academy](https://training.fema.gov/empp/) is a component of the [Emergency Management Professional Program \(EMPP\)](https://training.fema.gov/empp/) (<https://training.fema.gov/empp/>) NEMAA reinforces the qualities needed to lead emergency management programs, provides relevant management theories and concepts, and uses case studies to enhance emergency management (EM) skill sets. NEMAA participants work within a collaborative environment on projects and establish a network of peers.

NEMAA provides participants the opportunity to demonstrate their critical thinking ability through a guided NEMAA Paper. Students apply the key learning concepts from the NEMAA curriculum relative to their own strengths and weaknesses, their organizations, and their own performance environments.

For more information, visit [the Advanced Academy website](https://training.fema.gov/empp/advanced.aspx) (<https://training.fema.gov/empp/advanced.aspx>)

#### Target Audience:

NEMAA is designed for emergency management professionals with a minimum of five years' experience directly with an Emergency Management (EM) organization or five years' experience with a significant role directly connected to the Profession of Emergency Management or a recognized EM organization; to include, but are not limited to Public Health, Higher Education, Medical, and Private Sector organizations or companies with a role in Emergencies and Disasters.

**The selected participants will be placed in one of the two cohorts by the selection panel.**

#### Cohort I (tentative dates):

E0451 – October 25-29, 2021  
E0452 – January 31-February 4, 2022  
E0453 – May 2-5, 2022  
E0454 – August 1-5, 2022

#### Cohort II (tentative dates):

E0451 – November 1-5, 2021  
E0452 – February 7-11, 2022  
E0453 – May 9-13, 2022  
E0454 – August 8-12, 2022

The selection panel will consider your request for a specified cohort if identified in your cover letter as long as the whole community of the cohort is met.

#### Application Selection Criteria:

At least five (5) years' experience in an EM position;  
Project and working group leadership;  
Substantial continuing service commitment;  
Contribution to the field; and  
Whole community representation.

**NOTE: Completion of the Basic Academy is NOT a pre-requisite to apply for the NEMAA.**

#### How to Apply:

The Application Package Document is the only acceptable form to submit when applying. Incomplete application packages will not be considered by the selection panel.

The [Application Package Document](mailto:FEMA-EMPP-Advanced-Academy@fema.dhs.gov) needs to be downloaded and saved to your PC prior to filling it out. This one document, which is a fillable PDF form, is all you need to send to [FEMA-EMPP-Advanced-Academy@fema.dhs.gov](mailto:FEMA-EMPP-Advanced-Academy@fema.dhs.gov) to be considered for this program.

Any questions concerning application process, please contact Cal OES Training at: [training@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:training@caloes.ca.gov)



## National Emergency Management Executive Academy (NEMEA) Overview / FY22 Application Process

The application window is **April 1 – June 1, 2021**, with selection announcements in August. Completed application packets will be reviewed by a formal selection committee.

### National Emergency Management Executive Academy (NEMEA)

#### Program Description:

The [National Emergency Management Executive Academy](https://training.fema.gov/empp/) is a component of the [Emergency Management Professional Program \(EMPP\)](https://training.fema.gov/empp/).

In collaboration with academia, renowned practitioners and industry leaders, the Emergency Management Institute (EMI) has created the National Emergency Management Executive Academy to produce a comprehensive and competency-based curriculum supporting the advancement of strategic and policy level executive leadership.

#### Target Audience:

The Executive Academy is designed for emergency management senior leaders in State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial governments; non-governmental organizations (NGOs), academic institutions, and private sector entities. Ideal candidates will serve in key senior leadership positions and are responsible for decisions that have a significant effect on emergency management policies.

The audience may include, but is not limited to:

Emergency management and homeland security directors or advisors leading in local, state, multijurisdictional, or large metropolitan areas;  
Emergency management leaders from allied disciplines in the public sector, such as public utilities, K-12 education, higher education, public transportation, and military/DSCA roles;  
Administrators, such as members of the Governor's Cabinet or chief/director of an agency;  
Federal administrators, at the Appointed or Senior Executive Service (SES)/GS15 level; and  
Directors of voluntary organizations.

EMI will select up to 40 emergency management executives to participate in the Executive Academy per year. Each Cohort will reflect a Whole Community composition.

#### Tentative Class Dates for FY22:

E0680 – February 28-March 4, 2022  
E0682 – April 25-29, 2022  
E0684 – June 20-24, 2022  
E0686 – August 15-18, 2022

#### How to Apply:

Application packages must be submitted by email to [FEMA-EMPP-Executive-Academy@fema.dhs.gov](mailto:FEMA-EMPP-Executive-Academy@fema.dhs.gov)

The Application Package document is the only acceptable form to submit when applying.

Incomplete application packages will not be considered by the selection panel.

[Click this link to access the Application Package document](https://training.fema.gov/empp/). This document needs to be downloaded and saved to your PC prior to filling it out. This one document, which is a fillable PDF form, is all you need to send to [FEMA-EMPP-Executive-Academy@fema.dhs.gov](mailto:FEMA-EMPP-Executive-Academy@fema.dhs.gov) to be considered for this program.

Any questions concerning application process, please contact Cal OES Training at: [training@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:training@caloes.ca.gov)

**State Training Officer (STO): Kelly Rogers**

(916) 826-8117

[Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov)**Advanced Professional Series Certificate**

Completion of the Advanced Professional Series (APS) certificate is an accomplishment that distinguishes emergency managers with substantial expertise in emergency operations and management. Completion of this series demonstrates extraordinary dedication to the goal of protecting lives, communities, and resources from disasters. Students who complete the 5 required courses and any 5 of 15 elective courses are eligible to receive the APS certificate of completion.

**Prerequisites:**

G0775 EOC Management and Operations, or IS2200 EOC Management and Operations

G0191 - Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center Interface, or E/L0449 ICS Train-the-Trainer\*

G0557 - Rapid Assessment Workshop

G0205 - Recovery from Disaster, the Local Government Role, or E0210 Recovery from Disaster, the Local Government Role\*

G0393 - Mitigation for Emergency Managers, or G0318 - Mitigation Planning for Local Governments, either Mitigation course will satisfy the APS requirements

**Elective Courses (choose any 5):**

G0288 - Local Volunteer and Donations Management

G0364 - Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools, or L0363 Multi-Hazard Planning for Higher Education\*

IS703.a or IS703 - NIMS Resource Management (Independent Study)

E/G0202 - Debris Management Planning for State, Local, &amp; Tribal Officials\*

IEMC - One of the IEMC courses E900\*

E/L/K0146 - Homeland Security Exercise &amp; Evaluation Program (HSEEP)

G0290 - Basic Public Information Officers (PIO), or E0388 Advanced PIO\*, or E/L0952 All-Hazards PIO\*

G0271 - Hazardous Weather and Flood Preparedness, or IS271 - Anticipating Hazardous Weather and Community Risk (Independent Study)

G0235 - Emergency Planning

G0386 - Mass Fatalities

G0361 - Flood Fight Operations

E/L/G0141 Instructional Presentation and Evaluation Skills

G0108 - Community Mass Care and Emergency Assistance

G0358 - Evacuation and Re-entry Planning

G0272 - Warning Coordination

To APPLY: Submit email request with prerequisite certificates and mailing address to: [training@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:training@caloes.ca.gov)**ALLOW 6-8 WEEKS FOR PROCESSING.**\*All substitute E or L courses are subject to the approval of the State Training Officer, Kelly Rogers, [training@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:training@caloes.ca.gov)**Cal Poly CCI: [California Cybersecurity Institute](http://CaliforniaCybersecurityInstitute.org)****POC: Christine Reed**

805-756-1368

[creed@calpoly.edu](mailto:creed@calpoly.edu)**To register, visit Training Home:**[CCICalPoly Training](http://CCICalPolyTraining.org)**Cybersecurity Courses**

<b>Certified Penetration Testing Engineer</b>	<b>Certified Security Principles</b>	<b>Certified Information Systems Security Manager</b>
<b>Certified Penetration Testing Consultant</b>	<b>Certified Virtualization Engineer</b>	<b>Certified Information Systems Security Auditor</b>
<b>Certified Disaster Recovery Engineer</b>	<b>Certified Cloud Security Officer</b>	<b>Certified Healthcare IS Security Practitioner</b>
<b>Certified Digital Forensics Examiner</b>	<b>Certified IPv6 Security Specialist</b>	<b>Certified Information Systems Risk Manager</b>
<b>Certified Network Forensics Examiner</b>	<b>Certified Virtualization Principles</b>	<b>Certified Virtualization Forensics Examiner</b>
<b>Certified Incident Handling Engineer</b>	<b>Certified PowerShell Hacker</b>	<b>Certified Professional Ethical Hacker</b>
<b>Certified Vulnerability Assessor</b>	<b>Certified Virtual Desktop Engineer</b>	<b>Information Systems 20 Controls</b>
<b>Certified Security Leadership Officer</b>	<b>Digital Forensics for First Responders</b>	<b>Certified Information Systems Security Officer</b>
<b>Certified Security Awareness 1 &amp; 2</b>	<b>Certified Secure Web Applications Engineer</b>	<b>Information Systems Certification and Accreditation Professional</b>

California State Fire Marshal: <https://OSFMListOfAvailableTraining.org>**POC: Caryn Petty**

Regional Coordinator


[Caryn.Petty@fire.ca.gov](mailto:Caryn.Petty@fire.ca.gov)**State Fire Training Schedule:**[State Fire Marshal Available Training](http://StateFireMarshalAvailableTraining.org)

<b>State Fire Training Courses</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Date</b>
<b><u>FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Awareness</u></b> <a href="mailto:admin@redhelmettraining.com">admin@redhelmettraining.com</a> 909-466-4671 William J. Ballard <a href="mailto:wballards56@gmail.com">wballards56@gmail.com</a> 661-932-3514 <a href="http://firejpa@fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov">firejpa@fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov</a> 916-475-1660	<b><i>Rancho Cucamonga</i></b> Apple Valley Rancho Cordova	<b><i>23 Apr 21</i></b> 01 May 21 11 May 21
<b><u>FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Technician</u></b> <a href="mailto:April.phillips@fire.ca.gov">April.phillips@fire.ca.gov</a> 951-571-8615 <a href="http://www.norcalrescuetraining.com">www.norcalrescuetraining.com</a> <a href="mailto:aacord@siskiyous.edu">aacord@siskiyous.edu</a> 530-938-5512 <a href="mailto:www.northnettraining@gmail.net">www.northnettraining@gmail.net</a> 559-621-4299 <a href="http://firejpa@fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov">firejpa@fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov</a> 916-475-1660 <a href="mailto:mweber@mokelumnefire.org">mweber@mokelumnefire.org</a> 209-747-2789 <a href="mailto:tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org">tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org</a> 805-473-5490 <a href="mailto:April.phillips@fire.ca.gov">April.phillips@fire.ca.gov</a> 951-571-8615	<b><i>Riverside</i></b> <b><i>San Francisco</i></b> Weed <b><i>Anaheim</i></b> <b><i>Fresno</i></b> <b><i>Rancho Cordova</i></b> <b><i>Lockeford</i></b> <b><i>Arroyo Grande</i></b> Riverside	<b><i>05-09 Apr 21</i></b> <b><i>12-16 Apr 21</i></b> 19-23 Apr 21 <b><i>03-07 May 21</i></b> <b><i>03-07 May 21</i></b> <b><i>24-28 May 21</i></b> <b><i>12-26 Jun 21</i></b> <b><i>14-18 Jun 21</i></b> 08-12 Nov 21
<b><u>FSTEP Low Angle Rope Rescue Operational: (CA-019-RESP)</u></b> Columbia College Dan Weaver <a href="mailto:dweaver@lassencollege.edu">dweaver@lassencollege.edu</a> 530-310-4774 <a href="mailto:April.phillips@fire.ca.gov">April.phillips@fire.ca.gov</a> 951-571-8615 <a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550 <a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550 <a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550 Valarie Carte <a href="mailto:vwalker1@sierracollege.edu">vwalker1@sierracollege.edu</a> 916-781-6251 Valarie Carte <a href="mailto:vwalker1@sierracollege.edu">vwalker1@sierracollege.edu</a> 916-781-6251	<b><i>Sonora</i></b> <b><i>Susanville</i></b> Riverside Chico Chico Hoopa Grass Valley Chico	<b><i>09-11 Apr 21</i></b> <b><i>09-11 Apr 21</i></b> 26-28 Apr 21 29 Apr-01 May 21 27-29 May 21 <b><i>10-12 Jun 21</i></b> <b><i>17-19 Jun 21</i></b> <b><i>24-26 Jun 21</i></b>
<b><u>FSTEP River &amp; Flood Water Rescue</u></b> Randy Weiss <a href="mailto:randyweiss@truckee-fire.org">randyweiss@truckee-fire.org</a> <a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550	Chico Chico	03-07 May 21 04-08 May 21

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**

State Fire Training Courses	Location	Date
<a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550	Chico	15-19 Jun 21
<a href="mailto:info@code3rescue.com">info@code3rescue.com</a> 530-727-8550	Chico	06-10 Jul 21
<b>FSTEP S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior</b> <a href="mailto:info@redhelmettraining.com">info@redhelmettraining.com</a> 909-466-4671 Michael Alcocer <a href="mailto:malcocer33@gmail.com">malcocer33@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:info@redhelmettraining.com">info@redhelmettraining.com</a> 909-466-4671	Rancho Cucamonga Sonoma Rancho Cucamonga	03-06 May 21 10-13 May 21 28 Jun-01 Jul 21
<b>FSTEP AH-330 AR: Task Force/Strike Team Leader All Hazards</b> <a href="mailto:info@redhelmettraining.com">info@redhelmettraining.com</a> 909-466-4671 <a href="mailto:northnettraining@gmail.com">northnettraining@gmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:m.leckliter@earthlink.net">m.leckliter@earthlink.net</a> 951-440-3000	Rancho Cucamonga Anaheim Escondido	13-16 Apr 21 03-06 May 21 14-17 Jun 21
<b>CFSTES Instructor 1 – Instructional Methodology</b> <a href="mailto:info@fireinstruction.org">info@fireinstruction.org</a> 209-322-3037 <a href="mailto:fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov">fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov</a> 408-229-4299 <a href="mailto:fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov">fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov</a> 408-229-4299 <a href="mailto:info@fireinstruction.org">info@fireinstruction.org</a> 209-322-3037 <a href="mailto:info@fireinstruction.org">info@fireinstruction.org</a> 209-322-3037	Oakdale San Jose San Jose Oakdale Oakdale	03-06 May 21 03-06 May 21 21-24 Jun 21 13-16 Sep 21 01-04 Nov 21
<b>CFSTES Instructor 2 – Instructional Development</b> <a href="mailto:bdfm@me.com">bdfm@me.com</a> 916-257-4877 <a href="mailto:fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov">fireervations@theacademy.ca.gov</a> 408-229-4299	Folsom San Jose	12-15 Apr 21 12-15 Jul 21
<b>CFSTES Instructor 3 – Instructional Program Management</b>		
<b>CFSTES Regional Instructor Orientation</b> Dan Weaver <a href="mailto:dweaver@lassencollege.edu">dweaver@lassencollege.edu</a> <a href="mailto:April.phillips@fire.ca.gov">April.phillips@fire.ca.gov</a> 951-571-8615	Susanville Riverside	07 Apr 21 28 Apr 21
<b>FSTEP Haz Mat First Responder Awareness Level</b>		
<b>FSTEP Haz Mat First Responder Operational Level</b>		
<b>FSTEP I-200 Basic ICS</b> <a href="mailto:walker1@sierracollege.edu">walker1@sierracollege.edu</a> 916-781-6251 William J. Ballard <a href="mailto:wballards56@gmail.com">wballards56@gmail.com</a> 661-932-3514	Roseville Apple Valley	10-11 May 21 15-16 May 21
<b>FSTEP I-300 Intermediate ICS</b>		
<b>FSTEP I-400 Advanced ICS</b> <a href="mailto:info@redhelmettraining.com">info@redhelmettraining.com</a> 909-466-4671 <a href="mailto:info@fireinstruction.org">info@fireinstruction.org</a> 209-322-3037	Rancho Cucamonga Oakdale	21-22 Apr 21 12-13 Aug 21
<b>FSTEP Large Animal Rescue</b>		

## California Fire &amp; Rescue Training Authority:

	POC: Nicole Paskey 3121 Gold Canal Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 (916) 475-1660	California Fire & Rescue Training Authority <a href="http://www.fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov">www.fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov</a>
---	---	--

California Fire & Rescue Training Authority Courses	Location	Date
See website for further information: <a href="#">Complete list of Training Courses</a> <a href="#">Current Course Schedule</a>	Various	Multiple

Riverside County Regional Training Program: [RCRTP](#)

	POC: Jeff Cryder 951-486-2861 <a href="mailto:JCryder@riversidesheriff.org">JCryder@riversidesheriff.org</a>	Riverside County Regional Training Program <a href="https://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/">https://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/</a>
---	--	---

RCRTP Courses	Date
Tactical Response to School & Community Violence	06-07 Apr 21

## International School of Tactical Medicine:

	POC: ISTM TAC MED 760-880-4102 <a href="mailto:INFO@TACTICALMEDICINE.COM">INFO@TACTICALMEDICINE.COM</a>	International School of Tactical Medicine <a href="https://www.tacticalmedicine.com/">https://www.tacticalmedicine.com/</a>
---	---	--


ISTM Courses	Location	Date
Law Enforcement Tactical Life Saver	Sacramento	TBA

Security and Emergency Response Training Center (S.E.R.T.C.): <https://sertc.org/>

	POC: David Berry 719-584-1803 <a href="mailto:sertc@aar.com">sertc@aar.com</a>	Please fill out the application and email to: <a href="mailto:Sertc@aar.com">Sertc@aar.com</a>
---	--	---


SERTC Training Courses	Location	Date
PER-290 Tank Car Specialist (TCS)		

U.S. Department of Homeland Security-Office for Bombing Prevention <http://www.dhs.gov/obp>


	POC: Melynda Moran 202-860-4109 <a href="mailto:melynda.moran@cisa.dhs.gov">melynda.moran@cisa.dhs.gov</a>	To obtain a FEMA SID go to <a href="#">FEMA SID registration</a> . If you need assistance, contact the FEMA SID Help Desk at <a href="mailto:FEMASIDHELP@cdpemail.dhs.gov">FEMASIDHELP@cdpemail.dhs.gov</a> or (866) 291-0696.
---	--	--




Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) <a href="https://cdp.dhs.gov/obp">https://cdp.dhs.gov/obp</a>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) courses provide general awareness level counter-improvised explosive device (C-IED) information to a broad audience through an on-line virtual training experience with a live instructor.</li> <li>To register select the desired course from the <a href="#">schedule and click apply</a></li> </ul> <p><b>Note: Registration will close 2 business days prior to the scheduled start date</b></p>		
VILT Awareness Courses		
<b>AWR-333 Improvised Explosive Device Construction and Classification (IED-CC)</b> Provides foundational knowledge on the construction and classification of IEDs. [75 Min]		
<b>AWR-334 Introduction to the Terrorist Attack Cycle (ITAC)</b> Introduces a model of the terrorist attack cycle that describes the nature of terrorist surveillance, target selection, planning and other activities that occur before and immediately after an attack. [105 Min]		
<b>AWR-335 Response to Suspicious Behaviors and Items (RSBI)</b> Introduces the learner to the difference between normal and suspicious behaviors, physical characteristics that are not easily changeable and those that are, and the difference between unattended and suspicious items. Provides strategies and resources for responding to and reporting suspicious activities. [75 Min]		
<b>AWR-337 Improvised Explosive Device Explosive Effects Mitigation (IED-EEM)</b> Provide introductions to fundamentals of explosives effects. Details the difference between blast, thermal/incendiary, and fragmentation effects and describes the destructive consequences of each type of effect on a target. [75 Min]		
<b>AWR-338 Homemade Explosives Awareness and Precursor Awareness (HME-P)</b> Provides foundational knowledge on HMEs and common precursor materials used to build IEDs. [75 Min]		
<b>AWR-340 Protective Measures Awareness (PMA)</b> Provides an overview of the risk management process, surveillance detection and the development of appropriate protective measures on facility characteristics. [75 Min]		
National Disaster Preparedness Training Center: <a href="#">NDPTC</a>		

 <div> <b>POC: Lydia Morikawa</b>  808-725-5224  <a href="mailto:lmorikaw@hawaii.edu">lmorikaw@hawaii.edu</a> </div>		
NDPTC Courses	Location	Date
<b>AWR-228 Community Resilience</b>	Remote	04 Apr 21
<b>AWR-331 Winter Weather Hazards: Science and Preparedness</b>		
<b>AWR-347 Climate Adaptation Planning for Emergency Management</b>	Remote	05 May 21
<b>AWR-379 Coastal Hazards Awareness</b>		
<b>PER-378 Coastal Hazard and Vulnerability Assessment Tools</b>		


National Center for Biomedical Research and Training (NCBRT): [NCBRT](#)

 <div> <b>POC: Brad Parker</b>  Regional Training Manager  225-578-7550  <a href="mailto:brad.parker@ncbrt.lsu.edu">brad.parker@ncbrt.lsu.edu</a> </div>		
NCBRT Training Courses (Virtual)	Access Code	Date
<b>AWR-122-C Law Enforcement Prevention and Deterrence of Terrorist Acts, Customized (4 hours)</b>		
<b>AWR-219-C Site Protection through Observational Techniques, Customized (4 hours)</b>		
<b>AWR-324 Biological Awareness: COVID-19 (4 hours)</b>		

National Security Technologies: [CTOS](#)

 <div> <b>Registration POC: Anita Ross</b>  Office 702-295-5690  <a href="mailto:rossal@nv.doe.gov">rossal@nv.doe.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.ctos.org/courses/courses/resident">http://www.ctos.org/courses/courses/resident</a> </div>		
CTOS Training Courses	Location	Date
<b>Response to Rad/Nuc WMD Incidents Program (PER-355, PER-345, PER-354)</b>		
<b>Preventive Rad/Nuc Detection On-Site Program (PER-243, PER-246, PER-245, PER-355)</b>	Nevada National Security Site	12-15 Apr 21
CTOS Non-Resident Courses	Location	Date
None Scheduled		
CTOS Online Courses		
<b>AWR-140-W WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness</b> Please register at the CTOS Web Campus: <a href="http://www.ctos online">http://www.ctos online</a>		

Texas Engineering Extension Service: [TEEX](#)

 <div> <b>POC: Chris Houghton</b>  Office 979-458-6788  <a href="mailto:Chris.Houghton@teex.tamu.edu">Chris.Houghton@teex.tamu.edu</a> </div>		
TEEX Training Courses	Location	Date
<b>PRE-100 Active Shooter Exercise Development Workshop</b>	Remote	<b>01 Apr 21</b> <b>06 Apr 21</b> <b>07 Apr 21</b> <b>08 Apr 21</b> <b>13 Apr 21</b> <b>14 Apr 21</b> <b>15 Apr 21</b> <b>20 Apr 21</b>

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**

TEEX Training Courses	Location	Date
		21 Apr 21
		22 Apr 21
		27 Apr 21
		28 Apr 21
		29 Apr 21
Texas Engineering Extension Service Online	Log-on to the website: <a href="http://TEEX Class Calendar.aspx">TEEX Class Calendar.aspx</a>	


DHS/FEMA State Cyber-Security Training Program Adaptive Cyber-Security Training (ACT-Online)		
Online, self-paced Cyber-Security training	Sponsored by the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	Available at no charge to US citizens
<b>IA General / Non-Technical:</b>		
AWR-168-W Cyber Law and White-Collar Crime	AWR 174-W Cyber Ethics	AWR-175-W Information Security for Everyone
<b>IA Technical / IT Professional:</b>		
AWR-138-W Network Assurance	AWR-139-W Digital Basics	AWR-173-W Information Security Basics
	AWR-178-W Secure Software	
<b>IA for Business Professionals:</b>		
AWR-169-W Cyber Incident Analysis and Response	AWR-176-W Business Information Continuity	AWR-177-W Information Risk Management

Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC): [EMRTC/New Mexico](http://EMRTC/New Mexico)

		<b>POC: Michael Callaway</b> 505-306-5288 <a href="mailto:michael.callaway@PAE.com">michael.callaway@PAE.com</a>
---	--	--

EMRTC Training Courses	Location	Date
PER-230 Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB)	New Mexico	<a href="#">2021 Training Schedule</a>
PER-231 Prevention and Response to Suicide Bombings (PRSB)	New Mexico	<a href="#">2021 Training Schedule</a>
Initial Law Enforcement Response to Suicide Bombing Attacks (ILERSBA)	New Mexico	<a href="#">2021 Training Schedule</a>
Prevention of and Response to Suicide Bombing Incidents - Tactical (PRSB-T) (Only for SWAT Operators)	New Mexico	<a href="#">2021 Training Schedule</a>
EMRTC Mobile Training	Location	Date
None Scheduled		

Emergency Management Institute: [EMI Course Schedule](#)

	<b>Students applying for NETC training for the Emergency Management Institute (EMI) and the National Fire Academy (NFA) should submit applications for courses via the link below:</b> <a href="#">NETC Online Application</a>
---	---

Master Trainer Program Curriculum	** All courses listed conducted at EMI in Emmitsburg, Maryland except when otherwise listed.	Date
<b>Integrated Emergency Management Curriculum (IEMC)</b>		
E0131 Exercise Evaluation and Improvement Planning Course		26-27 May 21
E0132 Exercise Foundations, Program Management, Design & Development (MEPP Candidates ONLY)		
E0133 Exercise Conduct, Evaluation and Improvement Planning (MEPP Candidates ONLY)		19-22 Apr 21 27-30 Sep 21
E0136 Master Exercise Practitioner Capstone		24-28 May 21 23-27 Aug 21
E0143 Advanced Situational Awareness/Common Operating Picture		
E0912 IEMC/Preparing the Whole Community for a Complex Coordinated Attack		
E0930 IEMC/Community Specific		
E0948 Situation Awareness and Common Operating Picture		
E0949 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Communications Unit Leader TtT		
L0950 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Incident Commander		
E0951 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Incident Commander TtT		
E0952 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Public Information Officer		
E0953 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Public Information Officer TtT		
E0954 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Safety Officer		
E0955 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Safety Officer TtT		
E0956 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Liaison Officer		
E0957 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Liaison Officer TtT		06-07 Apr 21
E0958 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Operations Section Chief		
E0959 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Operations Section Chief TtT		
E0960 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Division/Group Supervisor		
E/L0962 NIMS All-Hazards Position Specific Planning Section Chief		
E0963 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Planning Section Chief TtT		01-13 May 21
E0964 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Situation Unit Leader		
E0965 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Resources Unit Leader		
E0967 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Logistics Section Chief		
E/L0968 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Logistics Section Chief TtT		14-18 Jun 21
E0969 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Communications Unit Leader		
E0970 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Supply Unit Leader		

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**



Master Trainer Program Curriculum	** All courses listed conducted at EMI in Emmitsburg, Maryland except when otherwise listed.	Date
E0971 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Facilities Unit Leader		
E0973 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration Section Chief		
E0974 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration TtT		26-28 Jul 21
E0975 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration Unit Leader		
E0978 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Situation Unit Leader TtT		12-16 Jul 21
E0986 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Air Operations Supervisor		
E0987 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Introduction to Air Operations		
E0988 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Air Operations Supervisor TtT		02-04 Aug 21
E0989 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Introduction to Air Operations TtT		
<b>Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation Program (HSEEP): Basic Course</b>		
E0146 Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) Training Course		12-13 Jul 21
E0146 Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) Training Course		20-21 Sep 21
K0146 Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation Program (HSEEP): Basic Course / Online Webinar		
L0146 Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) Training Course		05-08 Apr 21 03-06 May 21 14-17 Jun 21 12-15 Jul 21 09-12 Aug 21 13-16 Sep 21
<b>Emergency Management Professional Program Curriculum</b>		
E0101 Foundations of Emergency Management		19-23 Apr 21 09-13 Aug 21
E0110 Foundations Course Train the Trainer		
E/L0451 Advanced I: A Survey of Advanced Concepts in Emergency Management (NEMAA Cohort Members ONLY)		<b>25-29 Oct 21</b> <b>01-05 Nov 21</b>
E0680 Systems Thinking and Research Methods for Executives (Executive Academy Cohort Members ONLY)		<b>28 Feb-04 Mar 22</b>
<b>Professional Development Curriculum</b>		
E0262 Instructional Delivery for SMEs		
<b>Preparedness Curriculum</b>		
E0192 Integrating Access and Functional Needs Instructor Development Course		
E/L0197 Integrating Access and Functional Needs into Emergency Planning		
E0426 Building a Roadmap to Resilience: A Whole Community Training		
E0427 CERT Program Manager		
E0428 CERT Train-the-Trainer		
E0449 ICS Curricula Train-the-Trainer		10-14 May 21 09-13 Aug 21
E0548 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Program Manager		
K0548 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Program Manager		
E0550 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Planning		
E0580 Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Government		23-26 Aug 21
E0705 Fundamentals of Grants Management		21-23 Jun 21 09-11 Aug 21 20-22 Sep 21
<b>*EMI does not provide travel reimbursement or student stipends for the E0705 course*</b>		
<b>Mitigation Curriculum</b>		
E0172 Hazus-MH for Flood		19-22 Jul 21
E0179 Application of Hazus-MH for Disaster Operations		
E0190 ArcGIS for Emergency Managers		28 Jun-01 Jul 21
E0241 Cooperating Technical Partners: Special Topics		19-22 Apr 21 23-26 Aug 21
E0273 Managing Floodplain Development thru the NFIP		28 Jun-01 Jul 21 30 Aug-02 Sep 21
E0278 NFIP/Community Rating System		24-27 May 21 21-24 Jun 21 13-16 Sep 21
E0282 Advanced Floodplain Management Concepts II		12-15 Apr 21
E0284 Advanced Floodplain Management Concepts III		02-05 Aug 21
E0312 Fundamentals of Building Science		20-23 Sep 21
E0317 Comprehensive Data Management for HAZUS-MH		
E/L0360 Planning for Emergencies: What School Staff Need to Know		
E0361 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for School		
E/L0362 TTT G 364 Multi Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools		
E/L0363 Multi-Hazard Emergency Management for Higher Education		
E/L0364 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for K-12		
E0386 Residential Coastal Construction		
<b>Response and Recovery Curriculum</b>		
E0209 State Long-term Recovery Planning and Operations		14-17 Jun 21
E0210 Recovery from Disaster: The Local Government Role		
E0354 Crisis Counseling Programs (Grants Training) for State Mental Health Authorities		17-20 May 21
E0376 State Public Assistance Operations		17-20 May 21
E0478 Public Assistance Grants Administration for Grantees		

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**




Master Trainer Program Curriculum	** All courses listed conducted at EMI in Emmitsburg, Maryland except when otherwise listed.	Date
E0824 Unified Coordination of Disaster Operations		
<b>Mission Support Curriculum</b>		
E0537 Strategic Problem Solving for the Workplace		
State POC: Kelly Rogers <a href="mailto:Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov">Kelly.Rogers@caloes.ca.gov</a>	Applicants for course vacancies must be received 6 weeks before the course start date for the application to be considered for the course.	Prerequisite certificates must be submitted with all applications.

Center for Domestic Preparedness: <https://cdp.dhs.gov/>

 	** All courses listed are conducted in Anniston, Alabama	Apply for Training: <a href="https://cdp.dhs.gov/apply">https://cdp.dhs.gov/apply</a>
<b>CDP Training Courses</b>		
HID: PER-321 Barrier Precautions and Controls for Highly Infectious Disease		02-07 May 21
HMT: PER-272 Hazardous Materials Technician		02-08 May 21
HT: PER-261 Hazardous Materials Technician for CBRNE Incidents		02-08 May 21
BPAC/FFO: AWR-348 Bomb Prevention Awareness Course/PER-200 Field Force Operations		10-15 May 21
RP: PER-263 Respiratory Protection: Program Development and Administration		10-14 May 21
HMT: PER-272 Hazardous Materials Technician		16-22 May 21
HT: PER-261 Hazardous Materials Technician for CBRNE Incidents		16-22 May 21
PMC/FFE: PER-336 Protective Measures Course/ PER-202 Field Force Extrication Tactics		16-21 May 21
HMO: PER-322 Hazardous Materials Operations		23-29 May 21
HMT: PER-272 Hazardous Materials Technician		23-29 May 21

Rural Domestic Preparedness Consortium [RDPC](#)

		POC: Michael Crowhurst 606-677-6175 <a href="mailto:mcrowhurst@centertech.com">mcrowhurst@centertech.com</a>	
RDPC Training Courses		Location	Date
RDPC Online Training Courses: <a href="https://www.RDPC.TrainingOnline">https://www.RDPC.TrainingOnline</a>			

#### Administration Notes:

**For attending resident courses at:** FEMA Emergency Management Institute (EMI), Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP), New Mexico Tech (EMRTC) and Nevada Test Site (NTS) please visit their respective websites for applications and fax the applications and prerequisites to (916) 845-8381 or email to [kelly.rogers@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:kelly.rogers@caloes.ca.gov).

**For scheduling Mobile Team Training from:** Louisiana State University (LSU), Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP), Texas Engineering Extension Service (TEEX), New Mexico Institute (EMRTC), Nevada Test Site (NTS) or any of the other 50 Centers of Excellence. Please contact email at [tracy.stocks@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:tracy.stocks@caloes.ca.gov) for scheduling procedures.

**Training Request Forms -** [Training Request Forms](#)

ON LINE TRAINING
Alabama Public Health Training Center (Emergency Preparedness) <a href="http://www.adph.org">http://www.adph.org</a>
Center for Disease Control and Prevention <a href="https://cdc.train.org">https://cdc.train.org</a>
Counter Terrorism Operational Support <a href="http://www.nts-ctos.com">http://www.nts-ctos.com</a>
DHS Office of Bombing Prevention <a href="https://cdp.dhs.gov">https://cdp.dhs.gov</a>
Distance Learning Health Network <a href="http://www.cdln.com">www.cdln.com</a>
Emergency Management Institute (Independent Study Program) <a href="http://training.fema.gov/IS">training.fema.gov/IS</a>
FEMA Emergency Management Institute <a href="http://training.fema.gov">training.fema.gov</a>
Medical Reserve Corps <a href="https://www.mrc.train.org">https://www.mrc.train.org</a>
National Center for Biomedical Research and Training <a href="http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/">http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/</a>
National Clearinghouse for Worker Safety and Health Training <a href="#">NCWSHT Careers and Training</a>
National Mass Fatalities Institute <a href="http://www.nmfi.org">www.nmfi.org</a>
National Training and Education Division <a href="http://www.firstrespondertraining.gov">www.firstrespondertraining.gov</a>
New Mexico Tech (Understanding & Planning for School Bomb Incident) <a href="http://www.emrtc.training">http://www.emrtc.training</a>
Security and Emergency Response Training Center <a href="http://sertc.org/course">http://sertc.org/course</a>
Texas Engineering Extension Service <a href="#">TEEX</a>

Please contact the following Training Institutions for their current Training Courses:

California Department of Public Health: Matthew Weinburke [matthew.weinburke@cdph.ca.gov](mailto:matthew.weinburke@cdph.ca.gov)

California Commissions on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST): <http://www.post.ca.gov> Dan Toomey [Dan.Toomey@post.ca.gov](mailto:Dan.Toomey@post.ca.gov)

California Maritime Academy: <http://www.maritime-education.com> Marianne Spotorno, Director Risk Management 707-654-1076







Western Institute for Food Safety and Security: Amanda Arens, 530-757-5718, [alarens@ucdavis.edu](mailto:alarens@ucdavis.edu) [Courses Schedule/Agroterrorism Courses](#)

California Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA), [Training Programs](#) Kelly Coleman 916-539-0363 [kelly.coleman@emsa.ca.gov](mailto:kelly.coleman@emsa.ca.gov)

Introduction to Records and Management & Essential Records-(Requested on Demand): Patrick Hammond [patrick.hammond@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:patrick.hammond@caloes.ca.gov) 916-845-8777

Mobile Training: Tracy Stocks, 916-845-8487, Email [Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov)

Note: New additions are bolded/italics and **GREEN**

California Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTAC)		
 <b>Northern California Regional Intelligence Center</b> Nicholas Silva, Training Manager Office <a href="tel:415-470-4572">415-470-4572</a> <a href="mailto:nsilva@ncric.ca.gov">nsilva@ncric.ca.gov</a>	 <b>Central California Intelligence Center</b> Brian Buckley, Training Manager Office 916-869-0310 <a href="mailto:BBuckley@sacsheriff.com">BBuckley@sacsheriff.com</a>	 <b>Joint Regional Intelligence Center</b> Chris Kusayanagi, Training Manager Office 323-793-9987 <a href="mailto:chris.kusayanagi@jric.org">chris.kusayanagi@jric.org</a>
 <b>Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center</b> Mark Brucks, Training Manager Office 714-289-3949 <a href="mailto:markbruc@ociac.ca.gov">markbruc@ociac.ca.gov</a>	 <b>San Diego Regional Law Enforcement Coordination Center</b> Dave Homer, Training Manager Office 858-503-5615 <a href="mailto:David.Homer@sd-lecc.org">David.Homer@sd-lecc.org</a>	 <b>State Threat Assessment Center</b> Office 916-636-2900 <a href="mailto:stac@caloes.ca.gov">stac@caloes.ca.gov</a>
<b>STAS:</b> Prevention through detection and deterrence is the cornerstone of California's Homeland Security strategy. Prevention has at its core cooperation; sharing between agencies and across the full range of public safety disciplines.	Our state prevention strategy (State Threat Assessment System-STAS) has four Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTACs) collocated with the four FBI Field offices in California, minimizing reporting conflicts, providing statewide coverage and facilitating coordination with our Federal partners.	The RTACs maintain a regional threat assessment focus for their area of responsibility and directly connect to each other and the State Terrorism Assessment Center in Sacramento to collaborate on strategic products and situational awareness.

**Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please make your request as early as possible, as last-minute requests will be accepted, but may be impossible to fill. For all requests, contact the POC for the particular course offering.**

**Mobile Training:** Tracy Stocks, 916-845-8487, Email [Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov](mailto:Tracy.Stocks@caloes.ca.gov)